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ADDENDUM TWO 
CITY HALL AND CITY COUNCIL EXTERIOR REFURBSHMENTS 

CONTRACT NO. E-18-017 
CITY OF CHATTANOOGA, TENNESSEE 

 
The following changes shall be made to the Contract Documents, Specifications, and Drawings: 

 
I. Pre-Bid Meeting 

 
A. Sign In Sheet Attached. 

    
 
 
Follow-up response to Bid Questions:  
 
1. If landscape repairs are needed after work is complete is the contractor responsible or will 
parks/maintenance repair?  
A. Contractor Responsible. 
 
2. I do not see the lead paint/asbestos report in the bid documents. Can you send 
a copy?  
A. Lead Report is attached (Sample 1 from City Hall window panel, Samples 4 and 5 from City 
Council window panels). Asbestos report will be provided in an initial  addendum on Monday, April 
8, 2019. 
 
3. There are gas pipes on the walls of east side of Counsel and South side of City 
Hall. Do these need to be painted?  
A. Gas piping is not included in this project. 
 
4. No spec for kick-plates for doors was seen in the specs. Can you provide a spec 
or basis of design for what is desired?  
A. Kick plates are not included in this project. 
 
5. General notes in drawings, item #3 Contractor responsible for water infiltration: Is there current 
water infiltration? We assume there is water infiltration for this work to be authorized, if there is 
current infiltration, is the contractor still responsible for infiltration once we start work?  
A. The preliminary infrared assessment did not identify moisture intrusion. Contractor is 
responsible for moisture intrusion as a result of their work (at windows and doors). 
 
6. General notes in drawings, item #5 Repair caulk at window bottoms: Is this ALL windows on City 
Hall, Connector &amp; Counsel?  
A. This is just elevated windows on City Hall, along the ledge to the cleaned. 
 
7. General notes in drawings, item #1 mentions new signs that MAY be provided 
to owner for contractor to install: Should this be a line item in the bid form since 
it MAY happen? Do you have the quantity, size, type, etc. information on the 
signs? It is my understanding that the City signs department is to be doing this 
work, can you confirm who will be doing the sign installation? PM insight?  
A. Base Bid should include re-installing existing signs. New signs MAY be provided by City 
for installation. The new signs will utilize the mounting locations and points of 
the existing signs. Contractor should not assume that new signs will be provided 
and should account for protecting existing signs in the Base Bid. 
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8. Drawing R1 states to clean the stairs and repair BELOW GRADE MASONRY. Do 
you want to repair masonry as needed on the steps and areas above grade on the 
sides of the steps? It appears that some water is getting in through the steps and 
leaking into the below grade area from above and leaking at the top of the door 
frame: Do you wish to address these issues and if so to what extent? There is a lot of LF of 
caulking around each step currently, which a lot of appears to be in decent condition.  
A. Replacement of caulking will be paid based on the unit rates in the bid. There is no quantity for 
caulking in the Base Bid. 
 
9. Is Tremco Dymonic CF caulk acceptable in lieu of the specified BASF &amp; NP1? 
(We have stopped using the 2 specified manufactures and switched to the Tremco 
due to having to return too many cases of bad caulk that had went bad while still 
within its shelf life).  
A. Comparable alternatives are acceptable as long they are compatible with other specified 
products to be used. If alternatives are desired, manufacturer documentation of performance and 
compatibility with other specified products should be provided with submittals. 
 
10. Is there a maximum quantity of parking meters that would be acceptable per side of the 
building to be bagged/closed?  
A. This will depend on the Contractor’s work approach and schedule. There is plenty of alternative 
parking. So bagging/closing of all meters is acceptable, but cost should be included in the 
Base Bid. 
 
11. Starting 5/1/2019 Lindsay St. will be a two-way street and not one-way. We 
are concerned that the lift will stick out to far to allow two lanes of traffic flow. 
This is not as big of a concern if traffic was still only going one-way. It has also 
came to my attention that there is going to be a widening of Lindsay St. as part of 
the Patten Parkway remodel project and the first part to be started will be the 
Lindsay St. par. Has this been considered/coordinated with the designer/city/traffic/PM of Patten 
project? I see potential for a lot of overlap that everyone may not be aware of and potential issues 
and delays for both projects. 
A. City PMs were consulted on this and are not aware of the widening project 
affecting Lindsay Street between 10 th and 11 th (Project Site). If additional or other 
information is available please submit within 24 hours to minimize delay in the bid. Traffic Control 
should be coordinated with CDOT as outlined in the project Documents. There is also street 
parking along this side of Lindsay that can be closed for Contractor use. 
 
12. There was some spalling in the masonry on each side of the door to Counsel 
(Lindsay St. side) noted. Should there be a line item for removing iron causing 
spalling and repairs per location (EACH) as it&#39;s not a LF type item?  
A. Yes, please add a line item to the bid. Work procedures for removal and repair are outlined in 
the specifications. 
 
13. At the below grade areas (Both City Hall lower entrances Sheets R1 item #5 &amp; 
R2 West side City Hall item #5) the plans say to remove loose paint and masonry: 
The paint is peeling in locations in these areas but not everywhere. If only the 
loose paint is removed, the walls will not look appealing with only part of the 
paint (loose paint) removed. To remove all of the paint will be slow &amp; loud using a 
needle gun. Would the City like these painted areas re-painted after cleaning to 
maintain a pleasant appearance or is this the intent of Alternate #1? 
A. Repainting/coating these areas is Alternate #1. 
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14. Can you confirm there is working 110 power and operating water spigots available?  
A. Water and Power are to be provided by Contractor. 
 
15. On the bottom of the steel window lintels, there appears to be rusting, some 
severe, taking place: Would you like to add painting these details to preserve 
them to the project or as a unit cost item?  
A. This should be included in the Base Bid. 
 
16. In some areas (mostly the North elevation of Counsel) there is a large 
expansion/caulk joint where the sidewalk meets the building wall/foundation that 
is open: Would you like to address these at this time? If so how?  
A. This is not included in the current project. 
 
17. Is there a plan on how to keep track of old masonry/crack repairs so they are 
not thought to be poorly matched/performed work by the contractor performing 
the new work? (There is a lot of these old repairs all over the building).  
A. S&ME will be providing full time Resident Project Representative (RPR) services, which will 
include tracking pay quantities and documenting repair locations. 
 
18. On the East &amp; West sides of the connector, at both ends, there is a large 
expansion joint that has backer-rod and caulk in it that is deteriorated: Do you 
wish for us to include replacing with like? (Mortar is a bad idea here as it’s where 
the buildings meet and won’t hold up).  
A. Please add a line item for replacement of the backer-rod. Caulking line item will be used for re-
caulking in this area. Need for backer-rod replacement and caulking to be evaluated after 
completion of cleaning. 
 
19. Sheet R3 North &amp; West City Hall notes item #7 removing old conduit: Has it 
been confirmed there is no power to these conduit and that they are not in use? 
If not an electrician will need to investigate before bid date. This is a potential 
safety concern if it cannot be confirmed these wires are not hot.  
A. Contractor to confirm conduit is not in use/electrified prior to demolition. For Base Bid assume 
all conduit will be removed in the area highlighted on the plan sheet. 
 
20. Spec 04 09, 02 3.08: There are some other wall areas to the right question #19 
that have fixtures, fasteners/window bar pieces in the walls: Are these to be 
removed in addition to the ones mentioned above? Does the above mentioned 
spec 04 09 02 apply to all areas or just the areas called out in the plans?  
A. Base Bid includes area highlighted. Additional areas identified during the course of the 
project may be addressed utilizing the additional line item discussed in response 
to Question 12. 
 
21. Sheet R3 North &amp; West City Hall notes item #4 clean, paint roof deck etc: It 
states to clean and re-paint the roof deck. We observed the bottom of the roof 
deck in a couple locations to be deteriorated/rotted. We are concerned that we 
will uncover more in the cleaning process. The roof above these is in very poor 
condition and allowing water to leak through and rot the decking. It also appears 
to not have proper slope. How would you like to proceed with this area? Add re- 
roofing the canopy to the project per the City’s low slope roofing standard? 
(Standard is .060 TPO adhered, tapered insulation if needed to shed water, 24ga 
trim metal, 1/2&quot; cover-board, R-25 for conditioned spaces etc. Alan Ogle with the 
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city engineering has a spec they use on re-roofing projects frequently).  
A. Base Bid to include cleaning and recoating as specified. City may have damaged 
decking/roof replaced prior to installation of new coating. If decking is not 
replaced prior to installation of new coating, Contractor is not responsible for 
coating the damaged area(s). S&ME will document these conditions as they are 
identified during the course of the work. 
 
22. Do we need to caulk around the metal door frames that are being painted? 
A. Include new caulking at these door frames in the Base Bid. 
 
23. The architectural cast iron panels below the windows to be painted on City 
Hall, appear to possibly be wooden upon closer examination but it’s hard to tell. If 
they are wooden, what happens if upon cleaning we find they are deteriorated 
and coming apart and not of sound condition to clean and paint? (This only 
applies to City Hall, all of the other are for sure steel/cast iron.) 
A.  These panels are cast iron with several layers of paint. 
 
24. Sheet R4 East Connector Addition photo shows heavy staining through the 
overflow scuppers. This indicates that the roof is likely not draining properly and 
is draining through the emergency overflows. Would you like to investigate the 
cause and if needed adding the necessary solution to this project?  
A. This is outside the scope of the current project. The Contractor will not be held responsible for 
future coating/masonry repair performance issues associated with roof overflow/drainage. 
 
25. The project has 90 days for completion listed. Although it’s early and we 
Haven’t completed putting our quote together pending answers to questions we 
think the project will take a little longer than the given amount of days. Can you 
extend the days to complete to 180 days? After award we must get submittals 
together, wait for approval by S&ME, order and receive them. We must do 
sample cleanings and allow 7 day waiting period for observations per specs. 
A. Submittals will be reviewed by S&ME and returned within two days of receipt. 90 
day contract term will stay the same. 
 
26. The quantities listed in the plans for repairing mortar joints list an approximate linear feet to 
replace (example 600 LF): Is this to be included in our base bid and additional LF to be performed 
at unit cost? Or are all mortar joints to be priced at unit cost?  
A. Base Bid to include quantities in plans. Adjustments +/- will be made at the submitted unit costs 
based on field conditions. 
 
27. If above is priced strictly at unit costs, who &amp; how are quantities going to be 
verified?  
A. See response to Question #17. 
 
28. Repair materials for mortar joints and crack injections are most likely going to 
be hard to match existing exactly.  
A. Stone has natural variations in coloring. Observations will be made from a distance for color 
matching, as outlined in the specs. 
 
29. I recently heard discussion that the City was going to have their own personnel (not sure what 
department) clean and paint the cast iron pieces under the windows. Can you confirm if this 
information is correct? I believe the PM on this John can shed some light on the matter.  
A. The panels above the entrance to City Council will be repaired under a separate contract. All 
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other panels are included in this project. 
 
30. Spec section 04 09 03 Part 2 Products 2.1 B. Hot Water: states that we must 
heat water to 140-160 degrees. If materials come clean without heating water, is 
this required?  
A. No. Procedures approved in test section(s) will be acceptable. 
 
31. Spec 09 09 00, 2.02 Approved Coating System A. &amp; B. list only Sherwin 
Williams. Is there an acceptable product by PPG/Porter? (It is my understanding 
that the City cannot allow only one manufacture in specs).  
A. See response to Question #9. 
 
32. Do you have the window manufacture or any other details on the aluminum 
window trim that needs to be replaced?  
A. No information is available. The trim pieces that need to be replaced consist of square bent 
pieces easily performed with a break. 
 
33. Do you have any requirements on the lead abatement required?  
A. Abatement should be performed in accordance with the applicable OSHA and TDEC 
requirements. Material disposal should be included in the base bid. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
           _____________________________ 
April 8, 2019           /s/  Justin C. Holland, Administrator 
            City of Chattanooga 
            Department of Public Works 










